Eliot Jacobson, Ph.D.

From: Hardwick, Peggy, GCB [Peggy.Hardwick@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:09 AM

To: eliot@jacobsongaming.com

Cc: Baca, Frank A, GCB; Duran, Vickie D, GCB

Subject: New Mexico Table Games

Mr. Jacobson—your question concerning table games was forwarded to me for response. The New Mexico Gaming
Control Act allows slot machine play only at licensed horse racetracks and certain veterans and fraternal organizations.
Table games are permitted at Tribal casinos without limitation pursuant to the State/Tribal gaming compacts.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions.

Peggy A. Hardwick

Senior Staff Counsel

New Mexico Gaming Control Board
4900 Alameda Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87113

(505) 274-4341

Please watch for bicylists; the life you save may be mine.



